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From: Rick Ennis e
To: Scott Burnell  0P-A
Date: 6/29/04 9:09AM
Subject: Re: Federal Register Notice - Vermont Yankee EPU
Scott,

All our correspondence has been in terms of MWt (1593 to 1912) since the thermal level is what is in the
license. When you talk in terms of MWe, the numbers are sometimes expressed in gross or net. The
current net rating is 510 MWe per the NRC Info Digest. 20% on top of that would be about 100 Mwe
increase.
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>>3 Scott Burnell 06/29/04 08:01AM >>> O /A
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It'd be more meaningful to the public to give the uprate numbers in MWe; do we have a reasonable
approximation? Thanks.
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>>> Rick Ennis 06/28/04 11:18AM >>>  (AUIC
Not that I'm aware of.

Rick;

F» Scott Bumell 06/26/04 11:02AM >>>  offf g l¢2) C

Do we have a local library where a hardcopy of the application is available for viewing? Thanks.

Scott 5

>>> Rick Ennis 06/25/04 11:06AM >>> M-

Attached is the notice for the Vermont Yankee extended power uprate amendment request. It should be
published in the Federal Register (FR) about July 1, 2004. The FR Notice provxdes a60 day period to
request a hearing on the proposed amendment. The 60 day clock starts after it is published in the Federal
Register.

I have already ndtiﬁed the licensee and provided them a copy. | will notify Bill Sherman next.

Tom Madden - as we discussed, please forward to the staff for Senator Jeffords, Senator Leahy, and
Congressman Sanders today.

Scott Burnell - in talking with Allen Howe, we decided the press release should not be issued until it is
actually published in the Federal Register.

I will coordinate with George Dick and Donna Skay to have it posted on the hearings web page and the
Vermont Yankee web page.

Thanks,
Rick
415-1420
SCe 27
—_ 0,@/ y
CccC: Allen Howe; Donna Skay ‘
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